From: Allison Cooch

To: AGO - Info
Subject: FOIA Request - Vivint, Inc.
Date: Friday, April 23, 2021 6:40:46 PM

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize

and trust the sender.
To Whom It May Concern:

Under the Vermont Public Records Law, 8315 et seq., | am requesting an opportunity to inspect or
obtain copies of public records that include anything related to Vivint, Inc. and cases or violations
against them or their subsidiaries. The company is located at 4931 North 300 West, Provo, Utah
84604.

If there are any fees for searching or copying these records, please inform me if the cost will exceed
$50. This information is not being sought for commercial purposes.

The law requires a response to this request within 2 days, or within 10 days for extraordinary
circumstances. If you expect a significant delay in fulfilling this request, please contact me with
information about when | might expect copies or the ability to inspect the requested records.

If you deny any or all of this request, please cite each specific exemption you feel justifies the refusal
to release the information and notify me of the appeal procedures available to me under the law.

Thank you for considering my request.

Sincerely,
Allison

Allison (Leach) Cooch

MIG Capital, LLC

660 Newport Center Drive | Suite 1300
Newport Beach, CA 92660
0:949.474.5811 | C: 949.333.9447

aleach@migcap.com
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